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09/09/2016 Doctor in the morning agreed 2.2mg not 5mg as I feel sick 

taking them and feel no positive effects olanzapine really nice nurse came 

latter. 

 

Friday, 9 September 2016, 16:00 

Subject: Re: Report please read 

From: Lorraine Cordell (lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk  

re_wired@ymail.com  

 

Please see attached. 

Attachments 

Report-Reply_2.doc(404.00 KB) 

 

 

Friday, 9 September 2016, 10:22 

Subject: RE: Re: Print head ordered 

From: Lorraine Cordell 

lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk  

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

 

I ordered the print head the total amount was $ 216.58 with the shipping cost 

as I knew you wanted to pay for the 7 to 15 days shipping. 

  

Subject: RE: I sent this to Josie 

From: Lorraine Cordell (lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk) 

To: re_wired@ymail.com; 

Date: Friday, 9 September 2016, 9:55 

 

Simon when I opened the email this is how it come out I could not read it so 

had to go to your email and save to pdf not sure if it will come out to Josey 

like the below or not.  

 

 

On Friday, 9 September 2016, 13:34, Rewired 

Subject: Re: Ink 

From: Rewired Rewired (re_wired@ymail.com  

To: re_wired@ymail.com  

 

Yes and £30 for food I got electric and gas till next sat 
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